
TO: Board of Trustrees

Ector County ISD

FROM: Deborah Ottmers, Chief Financial Officer

SUBJECT: Acknowledgement of Donations 

October through December 2020

DATE: January 19, 2021 1,422,875.19$       

Donor Donation Description Campus/Dept Name Org # Value Total

HEB 3 Pallets of Pumpkins Odessa High School 002 597.00$              
Jocy Gonzalez & Marisol 

Araujo OHS Life Skills Christmas Odessa High School 002 95.00$                

Odessa High School 002 692.00$                   

Mojo Choir Booster Sound System including Microphone and Sound Board Permian High School 003 80,000.00$        

Permian High School 003 80,000.00$             

M4 Energy Services Christmas Meals for Needy Hays Families Hays Elementary School 112 400.00$              

Hays Elementary School 112 400.00$                   

City of Odessa Coronavirus Relief Fund to Offset Cost for Student Devices Technology 864 850,000.00$     
Ector County 

Commissioners Court Coronavirus Relief Fund to Offset Cost for Student Devices Technology 864 270,525.00$     

Chiefs for Change Space X and Internet Connectivity Technology 864 100,000.00$     

Education Foundation Geosciences Dual Credit Tuition Innovation 877 7,200.00$          
Chevron/Education 

Foundation Dual Credit Tuition Through CTE Career & Technology 891 25,000.00$        

Education Foundation Teacher Housing Incentive Human Relations 935 88,907.84$        

Miroir Armendariz Unused Account Balance to another student in need School Nutrition 974 81.70$                

Brock Bizzell Unused Account Balance to another student in need School Nutrition 974 64.35$                

Isaiah Castelo Unused Account Balance to another student in need School Nutrition 974 4.30$                  

Total Departments 1,341,783.19$       
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